YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, July 11th, 2022

HOME ASSOCIATION:

Vice President Hettinger called the meeting to order at 1901 hours. There were 30 members and guests in attendance.

Roll Call:

VP Hettinger, 2nd V.P. Knouse, Secretary Bushman, Trustee Albright, Conductor Foust, Chaplin Dyke, Past President Matt Emig, and Solicitor Paskey.

Absent: Present: President Zech, Treasurer Puller, Membership Secretary Goodling, Trustee Press, Trustee Walsh, Conductor Guard McGee.

Minutes:

The minutes from the June 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Klinedenst 2nd by Brother McCune. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report dated July 6^{th} 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept by Brother Albright, 2^{nd} by Brother Slater. All in favor.

Correspondence: None

Committee Reports

Membership:

Kyle Benser – employed by County of York, Recommended by Gregory Mitchell and Brandy Goodling

Motion to accept by Brother Klinedenst, 2nd by Brother McCune. All in favor.

Audits: Nothing

Sick: Nothing

Investigating: Nothing

Range: Targets are up, still need painted -work details well be posted on the FOP Website

Oyster Feed: Nothing

Old Business:

Membership software as well as laptops have been purchased and are being set up.

Virtual vs In Person meetings – update President Zech has been in contact with President of Vikings and he is confident something can be worked out. We will post on FB and Webpage next month's meeting location.

Hoss's has private room; no room charge and can order off the menu.

We are checking with BrewVino and if need be, Shiloh American Legion or Spring Grove VFW.

New Business:

Brother Lash advised they will be hosting a train the trainer active shooter response training and it is open to all county officers. Brother Lash advised there is no charge for this training and would like to use the FOP range (due to size) with no charge. Brother Albright made a motion that the range be given to Brother Lash for his training on the dates requested at no charge, 2nd Brother Slater. All in favor.

Good of the Order:

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1910 hours by Brother Albright, 2nd by Brother Klinedenst. All in favor.

YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, July 11th, 2022

LODGE ASSOCIATION:

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1911 hours. There were 30 members and guest in attendance.

Roll Call:

Same as home

Minutes:

The minutes from the June 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Knouse, 2^{nd} by Brother Dacheux. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report dated July 6th 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept Treasurer Report by Brother Knouse, 2nd by Brother McCune. All in favor.

Correspondence: None

Committee Reports: None

Membership Report: None

Swearing in of Shawn Wiles - York County Sheriffs Office

Auditing Committee: Nothing

Sick Committee: Brother Witmer had a bad fall and is recovering – request that cards be sent to Brother Witmer @ 3310 Kingston Road, York PA 17402. Cheri Klinedenst will be taking over Brother Witmers duties until he recovers. Cheri Klinedenst requested that she be notified of members who become ill, injured or lose a close family member. Cheri Klinedenst can be reached at 717-324-3683.

Solicitor: None

Old Business:

Nothing

New Business: none

Good of the Order: 50/50 Brother Dacheux won and donated the winning back to the lodge.

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1919 hours by Brother Klinedenst, 2nd by Brother McCune . All in favor.